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Subject: 

Sir, 

No/RK/Misc/ 78So 
HP Forest Department 

Divisional Forest Officer 
Dalhousie Forest Division 

Dalhousie 

The Executive Engineer 
HPPWD Division Chowari 
Distt Chamba HP 

Dated Dalhousie, the 20-|2 o 

Diversion of 3.2808 Hectare of forest land in favour of HPPWD 

for the Construction of Link road from Saila Mathla to Lohani 

Km 0/00 to 5/205 within the jurisdiction of Dalhousie Forest 
No: Online Division Distt Chamba (HP) 

In-continuation to this office online EDS dated 29.09.2023 on the 

subject cited above. 

Point No.3: Some of the documents of gift deed uploaded against additional 

information is not legible. 

Point No. 11: Approval of project/road issued by the competent authority is not 

uploaded in the portal. 

Point No.14: The KML file needs to be revised, still the area of diversion(3.2808 

hac.) is not matching with the area marked in KML file (2.99 hac). 

DsioNalgrest Officer 
Dalhousie forest Division 

Dalhousie 

FP/HP/Road/121837/2021 
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